



VICTORIAN RIFLE ASSOCIATION INC

COUNCIL MEETING
10th September 2022

Horsham Rifle Range

Meeting Opened: 5.15pm

Attendees: Albert van Wyk (AvW), Alan Wright (AW), Markus Gaebele (MG), Frank Conner (FC), Garry Kay (GK)

Apologies: James Corbett (JC)

Minute Taker: Nikki Rees (NR)

Council Meeting following the 2022 AGM

Electing Office Bearers

Chairman: AW nominates AvW. Nomination accepted.

Deputy Chairman: MG nominates GK. Nomination accepted

Treasurer: AvW nominates AW. Nomination accepted

Other Business:

1. Sporting Hunter Class

Councillors had a discussion regarding the introduction of this class. GK mentioned it was not intended for competition. New SSR's are about to be introduced.

Motion: Sporting Hunter Class will not be included in the 2022 Champion of Champions & DRA Teams

Moved: AvW

Seconded: AW

Carried

Future Council meetings will be held with a mixture of in person and zoom with a meeting to be held each month.

Meeting Closed: 5.30pm

Upcoming Council Meetings - TBC